

November 23, 2015

Mr. Nathan Shipman
Broken Arrow Juvenile Center
2304 S. 1st Place
Broken Arrow, OK



Project: B.A. Juvenile Center / Fire Alarm / Notification Device Replacement

Pursuant to your request, we have prepared our proposal for your review and consideration. We endeavor to provide competitive pricing without sacrificing quality workmanship.

A. Scope of Work

1. Mac Systems will replace the existing notification devices with devices that are capable of syncing. This is a code compliance requirement.

B. Clarifications

1. This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the date shown above. Invoicing will be monthly progressive.

C. Exclusions

2. Any additional work or materials required by the owner, engineer or AHJ not shown on the plans.
5. Work outside of normal hours of M-F 7:30 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.
6. Painting or patching.
7. Costs for fire watches.
8. No low voltage wiring or equipment is included that is not specifically shown in the Scope of Work above.

Contract Cost: Six Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Dollars (\$6,670.00)

Signed: _____ Title: _____ Date: _____

We appreciate the opportunity to serve your electronic system needs. Please contact me at your convenience if we can be of any additional assistance.

Sincerely,
Joe Kendrick
Jkendrick@macsystems.co

FIRE SUPPRESSION & DETECTION // SECURITY // ACCESS CONTROL // INTERCOM // MONITORING

OK AL 0363 | TUL FE 235 | OKC FE 292 | AR FSS-041 & RME-056 | AR CONT 0053660311 | AR FA 2003-0071 | AR FE P-173 | TX FS SCR-1096 | TX FA ACR-3350

1010 East 2nd Street Tulsa, Oklahoma 74120 | Office: 918.582.3736 | Fax: 918.582.3700 | www.macsystems.co